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Telephone: (437) 213-7120

September 26, 2021

Victor Da Silva, Operations Manager
Global Waste Disposal London Ltd.
396 Neptune Crescent

London, Ontario

N6M 1A1

Dear Sir/Madam:

Re: Application for Approval
Storm sewers to service Global Waste Disposal London Ltd.
City of London, County of Middlesex
Reference Number 4035-BZ7RZH

This letter is to advise you that we have not received all of the required information requested via
an e-mail dated August 24, 2021. As per your e-mail dated September 19, 2021, we understand
that the remaining information is not yet available at this time. As such, the above-noted file is
now closed.

Please submit the following required information to the ministry as soon as it is available, via an
e-mail to Navneet.Brar@ontario.ca.

® Technical Support and Conservation Authority comments

The ministry will review the submitted information for completeness and if satisfied, the ministry
will re-open the file, and continue the detailed technical review.

The submitted application fee will be refunded shortly in the amount of $5900.00 which
represents the amount submitted reduced by the non-refundable administrative processing fee of
$200.

If you wish to pursue your original proposal in the future, you will need to submit a new
application complete with all required supporting information and appropriate application fee.

We also emphasize that under section 20.2 of Part II.1 of the Environmental Protection Act,
(Act) you are required to obtain an approval under section 20.3 of Part II.1 of the Act before
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construction, alteration, extension or replacement of any sewage works.

If you have any questions regarding the above, please contact Navneet Brar, Application
Assessment Officer at (437) 213-7120.

Yours truly,

e,

Vivian Tsapas
Director
appointed for the purposes of Part II.1 of the Environmental Protection Act

NB/
c: District Manager, MECP London - District

Kevin Moniz, Strik Baldinelli Moniz
(kevin@sbmltd.ca)
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